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DATE: February 28, 1997

TO: Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Pat Brady, Division of Water and Wastewater PB

RE: Docket No. 983235-WS, Resolution of Board of County Commissioners of
Manatee County declaring Manatee County subject to the provisions of Chapter

367, Florida Statutes - Request for exemption for provision of water service by
TURNER FOODS CORPORATION.

Please add the attached letter from Mr. John C. Merritt, dated January 28, 1997, wo

the docket file as the response by Turner Foods Corporation to staff’s April 11, 1996, letter
of deficiency. Thank you.

Attachment
cc: Alice Crosby, Division of Legal Services
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j Reply:

January 28, 1997

Public Service Commisson

Director, Division of Records & Reporting

2540 Shumard Osk Bivd :

Tallshasses, FL 32399-0850

Dear Director:

I am writing in regards to Christine Toemiinsd Analyst's letter dated April 11, 1996,
concerning the deficlencies in our spplicstion for exemption under the non-jurisdictional entities
Section 367.021 (12) F.S.Rule25-30.060(3)). reference Docket No. 9511235-WS.

Upon receipt of this letter, I bareby iz¢ Louis R. Gotsch to sct on Turmer Foods
Corporstions’ behalf for all matters ing F.S. Rule 25-30.060(3)J) Section 367.021(12).

Also, in sccordance with your requests, Foods Corporstion herein sdopts all the
information contained in the application as e and its own.

Hmmmmmmﬁﬁsmm,phubd&uwmmk
Gotsch at (941) 776-2661.

Sincerely,

%,4. C P untf—

John C. Maerritt
Vice-President, Citrus Operations
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